From: astringham@utah.gov on behalf of SHWGrama SHWGrama

To: Phil Rutherford

Subject: GRAMA Records Request - Records Relating to WMRC Investigations
Date: Friday, February 16, 2024 7:09:59 AM

Attachments: Fwd Radioactive Waste Allegation.pdf

State of Utah Mail - GRAMA Records Reguest - Documents related to Investigation.pdf

State of Utah Mail - Fwd GRAMA Record to review for Phil Rutherford regarding Investigation of Waste
Shipments from ETEC.pdf

Rad Incidents & Portal Monitor Log - 2022 - 23 Redacted.pdf

Fwd Irregularities in DOE"s Waste Shipments from ETEC to Eneray Solutions.pdf

DRC-2023-004115.pdf

DRC-2023-001509.pdf

DRC-2024-004433.pdf

DRC-2024-004475.pdf

Dear Mr. Rutherford,

The Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control (Division) is responding to
your February 9, 2024 request, received on February 12, 2024, for “Records relating
to WMRC investigation resulting from my February 9, 2023 letter (DRC-2023-001509)
and a follow-up investigation resulting from my May 23, 2023 telephone conversation
with Mr. Otis Willoughby and Mr. Larry Kellum. Time span of the records search
should be 1-1-2023 to 2-9-2024. Records should include letters, emails, records of
telephone calls, records of interviews, reports and presentations, internally within
WMRC, and externally with staff of EnergySolutions, the Department of Energy, North
Wind Portage, California, DTSC, and the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. Note that
WMRC's initial determination in its letter of May 16, 2023 failed to address any of the
specific allegations in my complaint and instead addressed an irrelevant issue that
was not part of my complaint. Records should include criteria and the basis by which
WMRC disputed my allegations. Records should include written evidence of the
5/16/2023 letter, "The inspectors conducted interviews and reviewed documents,
including waste manifests ..." ”

The Division is meeting your request for an expedited response. The Division notes
that you requested a fee waiver. No fee was generated in processing this records
request, therefore the Division took no action regarding the fee waiver.

The Record’s Officer’s search included searching the Division’s digital records
holdings, and contacting managers and staff for more information about and
assistance with the records request.

During the records search, the Records Officer identified the same records considered
responsive to your GRAMA request of May 20, 2023, received on May 22, 2023. The
final response and records were sent to you on June 6, 2023 and forwarded to you
again on February 9, 2023. It is noted that you made an appeal (DRC-2024-004433),
and the response to your appeal was sent to you on February 16, 2024 (DRC-2024-
004475). All of these records are attached to this email, for your convenience.

The Division identified one record produced after the response to your 2023 GRAMA
request, a listing in the Division’s internal tracking “Rad Incidents & Portal Monitor
Log.” The relevant listing has been copied from the tracking sheet and is being
provided to you in an attachment to this email. The remaining listings from this sheet
are being denied to you, as they are not considered responsive to your request and
may contain information protected by Utah Code 63G-2-305(10)(a), as release of the
full record reasonably could be expected to interfere with investigations undertaken
for enforcement, discipline, licensing, certification, or registration purposes.
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Alyssa Stringham <astringham@utah.gov>

Fwd: Radioactive Waste Allegation
1 message

LLRW DWMRC <lirw@utah.gov> Mon, Jun 5, 2023 at 11:23 AM
To: Alyssa Stringham <astringham@utah.gov>

One more email. Looking for more.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Otis Willoughby Ill <owilloughby@utah.gov>

Date: Mon, Feb 13, 2023 at 11:02 AM

Subject: Radioactive Waste Allegation

To: <email@philrutherford.com>, LLRW DEQ <lIrw@utah.gov>, Doug Hansen <djhansen@utah.gov>, Jalynn Knudsen
<jknudsen@utah.gov>

Mr. Rutherford,

Thank you for the letter (email) and information you sent to Doug Hansen on February 9, 2023 regarding waste
shipments to EnergySolutons.

In order for us to investigate and track this allegation, we are requesting that you fill out the form on the link that | will add
to this email. This will be beneficial for us to investigate the information that you provided. The form is found under the
"Submit an Allegation" tab halfway down the page.

https://deq.utah.gov/waste-management-and-radiation-control/radiological-incidents-allegations
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me via email or phone.

Otis Willoughby

Otis H. Willoughby | Manager | Low Level Radioactive Waste Section
Phone: 801-536-0220

L

Emails to and from this email address may be considered public records and thus subject to Utah GRAMA requirements.
Disclaimer:

Statements made in this e-mail do not constitute the official position of the Director of the Division of Waste Management and
Radiation Control. If you desire a statement of the Director's position, please submit a written request to this office, on paper,
including documents relevant to your request.
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SHWGrama SHWGrama <wmrcgrama@utah.gov>

GRAMA Records Request - Documents related to Investigation
1 message

SHWGrama SHWGrama <wmrcgrama@utah.gov> Tue, Jun 6, 2023 at 2:11 PM
To: email@philrutherford.com

Good afternoon Mr. Rutherford,

The Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control (Division) conducted a search for records responsive to your
May 20, 2022 request (received on May 22, 2022 via the Open Records Portal) for:

“"Documentation of DWMRC investigation resulting from my February 9, 2023 letter (DRC-2023-001509). Please provide
letters, emails, reports, records of interviews and presentations, internally within DWMRC and externally with
EnergySolutions, Department of Energy, North Wind, California DTSC and the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.”

The Division’s search included contacting managers and staff relating to the above-referenced matter. The Division’s
search did not identify any records responsive to this request, apart from these four records (attached):

¢ DRC-2023-001509 - GSA Phil Rutherford Consulting Energy Tech Engineering, Irregularities in Shipments of Waste
from the former Energy Technology Engineering Center

* DRC-2023-004115 - Division Response to P Rutherfords Letter_ 050823

« Fwd_ Irregularities in DOE’s Waste Shipments from ETEC to Energy Solutions

+ Fwd_ Radioactive Waste Allegation

Pursuant to GRAMA, Utah Code § 63G-2-201(8)(a), a governmental entity is not required to create a record in response
to a request. Therefore, with the attached records, the Division considers your records request to be granted and fulfilled.

The Division notes that you requested a fee waiver. The Division is not seeking to recover a fee for responding to this
records request; therefore, there is no need for the Division to take action regarding the fee waiver request.

The Division considers this to be a final response to your request.

Insofar as you consider any part of this response a denial of your request, you may appeal to the following Chief
Administrative Officer for the Division:

Douglas J. Hansen, Director

Utah Department of Environmental Quality

Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control
P.O. Box 144880

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-4880

To appeal, you must file a Notice of Appeal with the Chief Administrative Officer within 30 days of the date of this email.
Your Notice of Appeal must contain your name, your mailing address, your daytime telephone number, and a statement of
the relief you seek. With your Notice of Appeal, you may also file a short statement of facts, reasons, and legal authority in
support of your appeal. Appeals must be submitted in writing to the Division by mail or by email to
dwmrcsubmit@utah.gov.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Best,
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Alyssa Stringham

Honorific / Pronouns: Ms. / she/her
GRAMA Records Officer

WASTE MANAGEMENT viei i 1
B Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control

P: (801) 536-0200
F: (801) 536-0222

wasteandradiation.utah.gov

Emails to and from this email address may be considered public records and thus subject to Utah GRAMA
requirements.

Statements made in this email do not constitute the official position of the Director of the Division of Waste
Management and Radiation Control. If you desire a statement of the Division Director's position,
please submit a written request to the Director, including copies of documents relevant to your request.

4 attachments

E Fwd_ Irregularities in DOE's Waste Shipments from ETEC to Energy Solutions.pdf
163K

E Fwd_ Radioactive Waste Allegation.pdf
124K

M DRC-2023-004115.pdf
174K

M DRC-2023-001509.pdf
124K
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https://deq.utah.gov/waste-management-and-radiation-control/contacts-utah-division-of-waste-management-and-radiation-control
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SHWGrama SHWGrama <wmrcgrama@utah.gov>

Fwd: GRAMA Record to review for Phil Rutherford regarding: Investigation of Waste
Shipments from ETEC

1 message

Alyssa Stringham <astringham@utah.gov> Mon, May 22, 2023 at 8:34 AM
To: SHWGrama SHWGrama <wmrcgrama@utah.gov>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <noreply@ut.accessgov.com>

Date: Sat, May 20, 2023 at 7:22 PM

Subject: GRAMA Record to review for Phil Rutherford regarding: Investigation of Waste Shipments from ETEC
To: <jordanrkerns@utah.gov>, <astringham@utah.gov>, <alovato@utah.gov>, <openrecordsadmin@utah.gov>,
<pat.weber@tylertech.com>

Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, a record request has been assigned to an agency you are listed as
ARO for. To begin this request, please click the link at the bottom of this email. To send this request to another records
officer in your agency, simply forward this email and they can initiate via the same link below.

Agency or Office Request Was Made To: Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control

Record Officer Assigned: me
(Note: This will be blank if the request is not yet assigned.)

Request Title: Investigation of Waste Shipments from ETEC
Requester's Name: Phil Rutherford

Requester's Email Address: email@philrutherford.com
Requester's Phone Number: (818) 912-1501

Submission Date: 5/20/2023

Request Description: Documentation of DWMRC investigation resulting from my February 9, 2023 letter (DRC-2023-
001509). Please provide letters, emails, reports, records of interviews and presentations, internally within DWMRC and
externally with EnergySolutions, Department of Energy, North Wind, California DTSC and the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission.

***End of Description

*k%k

Please Note: All records requests must be responded to within 10 business days of receipt, or 5 business days if the
requester has asked for an expedited response (UC 63G-2-204(1)(b)). If this request is not opened within 10 business
days, it will expire and be marked as denied.

Thank you,
Open Records Portal Team
openrecordsadmin@utah.gov

*k%

*** Do not respond to this email. For questions, email the Portal Administrator at openrecordsadmin@utah.gov
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Continue to next step: https://ut.accessgov.com/ut-archives/Forms/Resume/ut-archives/56125047-3cd9-43fc-98e6-
926aec395d7/361f9d38-b3fc-45e7-9a58-8191f22a4 368/e6b5af35-2c74-47aa-8723-4e656ffed852 This link expires on
5/27/2023 7:22 PM You will be prompted to log in.

Alyssa Stringham

Environmental Program Coordinator | GRAMA Public Records Officer
Utah Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control

Honorific / Pronouns: Ms. / she/her

(801) 536-4002 | astringham@utah.gov

Disclaimer:

Emails to and from this email address may be considered public records and thus subject to Utah GRAMA requirements.
Statements made in this email do not constitute the official position of the Director of the Division of Waste Management and
Radiation Control. If you desire a statement of the Division Director's position, please submit a written request to the Director,
including documents relevant to your request.
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This log was officially implemented on 3/17/2022 and is now in active use. Incidents prior to this date were populated after occurrence.

Incident
Number

Date Notified (UT220XXX)
1/9/2023 UT230007

Reported To (DWMRC
RAM, UMILL or LLRW
Staff)

Otis Willoughby

Incident Description (Who, What, When, Where, Why, How),
Reported By (Name & Contact Info) Including Description of Hazard(s) If Known

Phil Rutherford, Phil Rutherford Consulting Mr. Rutherford has the following concerns "over irregularities in
shipments of waste from the Department of Energy’s (DOE) former
Energy Technology Engineering Center (ETEC) in Southern
California to EnergySolutions in Clive, Utah during 2020-2022.
Clearly there has been a systemic lack of quality control by DOE's
contractor that completed the shipping paperwork, by DOE itself, and
by EnergySolutions that is responsible to ensure the waste it receives
is properly documented and complies with its NRC and Utah State
licenses. This concern was communicated in detail to the DOE, North
Wind, EnergySolutions and DTSC, thirty days ago, but as of today,
has failed to elicit any response”.

If known, Isot
c

ope and Activity or

Staff

Larry Kellum

Outcome
The Division has
determined that waste
shipments received in the
time frame described are
in
compliance with the Clive
Waste Acceptance
Criteria (WAC) and all
applicable regulations.
Based on
the findings of this
investigation, the Division
considers this matter
closed. Investigation
response sent to reporting
party 5/16/23, DRC-2023-
004115

Reportable (hoo.hoc - Event NMED Report Abnormal

Event?
No

NRC Notified

Notification)

No

Submitted Occurrence? Status Follow-up

No No

Closed

Date of

Other Notes and
Comments






Alyssa Stringham <astringham@utah.gov>

Fwd: Irregularities in DOE's Waste Shipments from ETEC to Energy Solutions

LLRW DWMRC <lirw@utah.gov> Mon, Jun 5, 2023 at 11:09 AM
To: Alyssa Stringham <astringham@utah.gov>

Rutherford email.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Phil Rutherford <email@philrutherford.com>

Date: Sun, Apr 9, 2023 at 12:32 PM

Subject: Irregularities in DOE's Waste Shipments from ETEC to Energy Solutions

To: <dwmrcsubmit@utah.gov>, <ighotline@hq.doe.gov>, Otis Willoughby Il <owilloughby@utah.gov>, LLRW DEQ
<llrw@utah.gov>, Doug Hansen <djhansen@utah.gov>, Jalynn Knudsen <jknudsen@utah.gov>

Cc: Farris, Michelle <michelle.farris@emcbc.doe.gov>, <david.ford@emcbc.doe.gov>, <The.Secretary@hq.doe.gov>,
<william.white@hqg.doe.gov>, <ike.white@hqg.doe.gov>, <bfrazee@northwindgrp.com>, <tcesnik@northwindgrp.com>,
<dean.vanek@northwindgrp.com>, <tabrown@energysolutions.com>, <info@energysolutions.com>, Becker,
Steven@DTSC <Steven.Becker@dtsc.ca.gov>, Mathias, Mindy@DTSC <Mindy.Mathias@dtsc.ca.gov>,
<tanya.brosnan@dtsc.ca.gov>, Mengers, Joshua <Joshua.Mengers@emcbc.doe.gov>

Dear Utah Regulators and DOE Inspector General,

It has been 60 days since | submitted my concerns regarding DOE/ETEC’s waste shipments to the Utah Division of
Waste Management and Radiation Control, and the DOE Office of Inspector General.

https://philrutherford.com/SSFL/doe_building_demolition/FOIA/UDWMRC _Letter 2023-02-09.pdf

https://philrutherford.com/SSFL/doe_building_demolition/FOIA/DOE_IG_Letter 2023-02-10.pdf

Although | received prompt receipt acknowledgements from both your offices, you have yet to respond to the concerns.
Please provide a status on your investigations.

It has been 90 days since the original complaint addressed to the DOE ETEC Program Office, DOE HQ, North Wind,
EnergySolutions and CalEPA's DTSC, again with no response from any organization.

https://philrutherford.com/SSFL/doe_building_demolition/FOIA/Response_to FOIA_Data Package Revised.pdf

The complaint is regarding an egregious falsification of radioactive waste manifests (NRC Form 540/541) that deserves
an open investigation. An investigation that appears to be not happening.

Since this issue will be presented at the upcoming Health Physics Society Annual Meeting in July 2023
(https://burkclients.com/hps/2023AM/program/singlesession.php?sessid=TAM-C), | would appreciate your prompt
attention to this matter, so that | may correctly present DOE’s and Utah’s positions.
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Sincerely,

Phil Rutherford Consulting
Mobile: +1 (818) 912-1501
email@philrutherford.com

www.philrutherford.com

IN UNKEDIN
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May 16, 2023

Phil Rutherford

Phil Rutherford Consulting
8655 Delmonico Avenue
West Hills, CA 91304

RE:  Shipments of Waste from the Former Energy Technology Engineering Center
Dear Mr. Rutherford:

The Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control (Division) received your lettered dated
February 9, 2023 (DRC-2023-001509), regarding waste shipments sent to EnergySolutions’ Clive
Disposal Facility (Clive) for disposal from the Department of Energy’s (DOE) former Energy
Technology Engineering Center (ETEC) spanning 2020-2022.

The classification of Low-Level Radioactive Waste shipments sent to the State of Utah for disposal are
determined by following the procedures delineated in Utah Administrative Code (UAC) R313-15-10009.
Additionally, Utah Code 19-3-103.7(1)(a) prohibits the disposition of Low-Level Radioactive Waste
that is greater than Class-A in the State of Utah. As part of the Division’s regulatory oversight,
shipments are scrutinized to ensure that waste greater than Class-A is not accepted for disposal at Clive.

In accordance with the Division’s responsibility to ensure that its licensees (in this case
EnergySolutions, LLC) are compliant with all applicable state codes, rules, regulations, statutes, permits,
and radioactive material license conditions, the Division investigated the issues outlined in your letter.
The inspectors conducted interviews and reviewed documents, including waste manifests related to
shipments to Clive.

The Division has determined that waste shipments received in the time frame which you described are in
compliance with the Clive Waste Acceptance Criteria (WAC) and all applicable regulations. Based on
the findings of this investigation, the Division considers this matter closed.

(Over)

DRC-2023-004115 195 North 1950 West « Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144880 « Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880
Telephone (801) 536-0200 « Fax (801) 536-0222 « T.D.D. 711
www.deq.utah.gov
Printed on 100% recycled paper





If you have any questions, please call Larry Kellum at 385-622-1876.

Sincer\ely,

oy

Douglas J. Hansen, Director
Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control

DJH/LTK/wa

C: Jeff Coombs, EHS, Health Officer, Tooele County Health Department
Bryan Slade, Environmental Health Director, Tooele County Health Department
EnergySolutions General Correspondence Email
LLRW General Correspondence Email






Phil Rutherford Consulting

www.philrutherford.com DRC-2023-001 509

Via email to djhansen@utah.gov

February 9, 2023

RECEIVED Phil Rutherford Consulting

By Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control at 9:07 am, Feb 10, 2023 8 6 5 5 D e ' mon I co Av e

West Hills, CA 91304

Utah Department of Environmental Quality

Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control
PO Box 144880

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-4880

Attention: Douglas J. Hansen

Subject: Shipments of Waste from the former Energy Technology Engineering Center
Dear Director Hansen:

| wish to bring to the attention of the DWMRC my concerns over irregularities in shipments of waste
from the Department of Energy’s (DOE) former Energy Technology Engineering Center (ETEC) in
Southern California to EnergySolutions in Clive, Utah during 2020-2022. ’

A 2020 Amendment to Order on Consent signed by California’s Department of Toxic Substances Control
(DTSC) and the DOE, committed to send both decommissioned material (released for unrestricted use)
and non-radiologically impacted demolition debris from buildings with no history of radiological use, to
either authorized or licensed LLRW disposal facilities. In the end, all building demolition waste was sent
to the licensed LLRW disposal facility at EnergySolutions, Clive, Utah. This unique and potentially
precedent-setting agreement was the result of political pressure from California activists.

Following completion of the demolition program, | sent a FOIA request to DOE, seeking shipping papers
for the subject waste that would explain how DOE could manifest non-radiologically impacted waste as
LLRW.

After almost a year, DOE responded by providing a data package including, EnergySolutions Radioactive
Waste Profile Records for five waste streams and NRC 540/541 Uniform Low-Level Radioactive Waste
Manifests for four hundred and eight shipments. Close inspection of these regulatory required
documents demonstrates misuse and misapplication of limited survey data, failure to identify building
names, and highlights numerous inconsistent and illogical data in shipment manifests.

e DOE uses the same limited survey data (one upper-bound surface scan data point and three
wipe tests) from a contaminated, non-decommissioned facility to characterize demolition debris
from different facilities,

1) that same facility, and

2) three decommissioned buildings that had been released for unrestricted use, and

3) four buildings that had no history of radiological use and had been surveyed as being
indistinguishable from background.
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Phil Rutherford Consulting
www.philrutherford.com

e DOE provides no building identification names/numbers, that would facilitate distinguishing
waste from (1) acknowledged contaminated non-decommissioned buildings, (2)
decommissioned buildings, and (3) buildings with no history of radiological use. This is clearly an
effort to obfuscate and cloak distinctions between real LLRW and fake LLRW.

e Instead of using the waste stream profile weighted average concentrations to derive the
container activities by multiplying by the waste weight, the manifests appear to do the reverse
by dividing the container activities (whose source is unexplained) by the waste weight to derive
the container weighted average concentrations, which are then inconsistent with the waste
stream profile weighted average concentrations.

e NRC 540/541 manifests for multiple separate containers have identical individual and total
radionuclide activities (to the 5" significant place), yet significantly different net waste weights.

e NRC 540/541 manifests for multiple separate containers have identical individual and total
radionuclide activities, and identical net weights (to the 7'" significant place).

e Some individual manifests have identical gross and net waste weights implying the container has
zero weight.

Clearly there has been a systemic lack of quality control by DOE’s contractor that completed the
shipping paperwork, by DOE itself, and by EnergySolutions that is responsible to ensure the waste it
receives is properly documented and complies with its NRC and Utah State licenses.

This concern was communicated in detail to the DOE, North Wind, EnergySolutions and DTSC, thirty days
ago, but as of today, has failed to elicit any response. See online letter to DOE for background,
additional details and specific examples of the general errors/inconsistencies outlined above.

Please inform me of any consequential actions that DWMRC will undertake, and results of those actions.
If you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Phil Rutherford

+1(818) 912-1501
email@philrutherford.com
www.philrutherford.com
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RECEIVED Deq submit <dwmrcsubmit@utah.gov>

By Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control at 2:50 pm, Feb 09, 2024

RE: FW: GRAMA Records Request Phil Rutherford - Division of Waste Management and
Radiation Control DRC-2024-OO4433

1 message

Phil Rutherford <email@philrutherford.com> Fri, Feb 9, 2024 at 1:05 PM
To: SHWGrama SHWGrama <wmrcgrama@utah.gov>, astringham@utah.gov
Cc: openrecordsadmin@utah.gov, Otis Willoughby Il <owilloughby@utah.gov>, djhansen@utah.gov, dwmrcsubmit@utah.gov

Dear Ms. Stringham,

Thank you for your prompt response. Your resending of the June 6, 2023 email from SHWGrama SHWGrama
<wmrcgrama@utah.gov> did indeed end up in my spam folder, so | assume that the same happened when it was originally sent. In
contrast, your emails from astringham@utah.gov; on behalf of, SHWGrama SHWGrama <wmrcgrama@utah.gov> do appear in my
inbox. | have subsequently flagged SHWGrama SHWGrama <wmrcgrama@utah.gov> as being a safe email address, so hopefully
possible future emails will not go to the spam folder.

The four attachments that were included were email and mail communications between myself and WMRC, which of course | already
possess. The records request was for documentation on the complaint investigation itself. This was made plain in the public records
request. | therefore do not regard the four communications as responsive.

| note your statement,

"Pursuant to GRAMA, Utah Code § 63G-2-201(8)(a), a governmental entity is not required to create a record in response to a
request. Therefore, with the attached records, the Division considers your records request to be granted and fulfilled.”

| respectfully disagree. The implication that Utah law does not “require” WMRC to “create a record” does not imply that records were
not generated and/or kept. Any organization, whether commercial or governmental, cannot function without a robust document
management system. This is especially true for a regulatory agency. Your reluctance to provide documentation of the investigation
belies the whole intent of an open and transparent public agency, and the very existence of Utah’s Public Records Portal. Please
consider this email as a Notice of Appeal.

Subsequent to the original records request of May 20, 2023, a telephone conversation with Mr. Otis Willoughby and Mr. Larry Kellum
occurred on May 23, 2023, in which | pointed out that WMRC'’s decision to close the investigation, based on the fact that greater that
Class A waste had not been transferred to EnergySolutions, was not at issue, and was not the basis of the complaint. The allegations
of my complaint were not addressed at all. Mr. Willoughby committed to take a send look at the complaint and attempt to address the
issues of the complaint. See attachment. Is it possible to extend the original records request from the original end date of May 20,
2023, to today’s date, in order to capture any investigation documentation subsequent to our May 23, 2023, telephone conversation? If
| need to submit a second document request, | can do so.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Phil Rutherford

Mobile: +1 818-912-1501
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email@philrutherford.com
8655 Delmonico Ave

West Hills, CA 91304

From: astringham@utah.gov <astringham@utah.gov> On Behalf Of SHWGrama SHWGrama

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 7:20 AM

To: Phil Rutherford <email@philrutherford.com>

Cc: astringham@utah.gov; openrecordsadmin@utah.gov; Otis Willoughby Il <owilloughby@utah.gov>

Subject: Re: FW: GRAMA Records Request Phil Rutherford - Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control

Mr. Rutherford,

I forwarded the response from June 6, 2023 to your email address "email@philrutherford.com." Please check your junk mail,
spam filter, email trash/recycle bin to make sure it wasn't filtered from your inbox. If you are unable to view it, please let me
know immediately so we can find a way to send it to you asap.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Best,

Alyssa Stringham

Honorific / Pronouns: Ms. / she/her

WASTE MANAGEMENT

& RADIATION CONTROI GRAMA Records Officer

Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control

P: (801) 536-0200

F: (801) 536-0222

wasteandradiation.utah.gov

al al

Emails to and from this email address may be considered public records and thus subject to
Utah GRAMA requirements.





Statements made in this email do not constitute the official position of the Director of the
Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control. If you desire a statement of the
Division Director's position, please submit a written request to the Director, including copies of
documents relevant to your request.

On Fri, Feb 9, 2024 at 8:15 AM SHWGrama SHWGrama <wmrcgrama@utah.gov> wrote:

Good morning Mr. Rutherford,

I have that we responded to your request on Tuesday, June 6, 2023 from this email address "wmrcgrama@utah.gov." Give
me just a moment and I will forward it to you again.

Thank you,

Alyssa Stringham

Honorific / Pronouns: Ms. / she/her

WASTE MANAGEMENT

£ RADIATION CONTROL GRAMA Records Officer

Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control

P: (801) 536-0200

F: (801) 536-0222

wasteandradiation.utah.gov

e 2

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





On Thu, Feb 8, 2024 at 8:10 PM Phil Rutherford <email@philrutherford.com> wrote:

After 8 months, | have yet to receive any response to this public records request.

Did my request slip through the cracks?

Phil Rutherford Consulting

Mobile: +1 818-912-1501

email@philrutherford.com

www.philrutherford.com

From: noreply@ut.accessgov.com <noreply@ut.accessgov.com>

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 10:00 AM

To: email@philrutherford.com

Subject: GRAMA Records Request Phil Rutherford - Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control

Phil Rutherford, Your public records (GRAMA) request, via the Open Records Portal, is being responded to
outside of the portal. The Records Officer will contact you directly. Please see the attached PDF for a copy of
your request.

Request Title: Investigation of Waste Shipments from ETEC
Submitted To: Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control
Records Officer Assigned: Alyssa Stringham

Comments From the Records Officer: The Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control is completing your
GRAMA request outside of the Open Records Portal. You will receive a response to your request on or before
Tuesday, June 6, 2023 from the Division's GRAMA email address: wmrcgrama@utah.gov.

*kk

***End of Comments

You should expect to hear from the government agency in charge of your record request through other channels
using the Contact Information that you provided when submitting your request. Contact information for the
records officer and agency involved may be found on the Open Records Portal by selecting your agency again
from the Entity Type and then selecting your entity. We are working to improve this process to include the contact
information for all appropriate individuals directly into this email.

Thank you,
Open Records Portal Team
openrecords.utah.gov

*** Do not respond to this email. For questions, email the Portal Administrator at openrecordsadmin@utah.gov

*k%k

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Phil Rutherford <email@philrutherford.com>
To: "'Otis Willoughby IlI" <owilloughby@utah.gov>

Cc: "Doug Hansen
Bcc:

<djhansen@utah.gov>

Date: Thu, 20 Jul 2023 12:49:35 -0800





Subject: Irregularities in DOE's Waste Shipments from ETEC to Energy Solutions DRC-2023-001509
Mr. Willoughby,

During our telephone conversation with Larry Kellum on May 23rd

that were the subject of my February oth complaint.

, you committed to take a second look at the falsified waste manifests

https://philrutherford.com/SSFL/doe_building_demolition/FOIA/UDWMRC _Letter 2023-02-09.pdf
https://philrutherford.com/SSFL/doe_building_demolition/FOIA/Response_to FOIA Data Package Revised.pdf

https://philrutherford.com/SSFL/doe_building_demolition/FOIA/Irregularities_in_DOE's_Waste_Shipments_from ETEC to
Energy_Solutions_2023-04-09.pdf

Your May 16t decision to close the investigation (https://www.philrutherford.com/SSFL/doe_building_
demolition/FOIA/UDWMRC_Reply 2023-05-16.pdf) was apparently based on your determination that Energy Solutions had not
violated its license or WAC by accepting greater than Class-A LLRW. This of course was not the issue.

I have not heard from your department in the last two months and am curious if your second look answered/resolved any of the
specific allegations in my complaint.

Phil Rutherford Consulting
Mobile: +1 818-912-1501
email@philrutherford.com

www.philrutherford.com

D Irregularities in DOE's Waste Shipments from ETEC to Energy Solutions DRC-2023-001509.eml
8K
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February 16, 2024

Phil Rutherford

Phil Rutherford Consulting
8655 Delmonico Avenue
West Hills, CA 91304

RE:  Response to Appeal Regarding GRAMA Request Dated May 20, 2023
Dear Mr. Rutherford:

I am responding to your Government Records Access and Management Act (GRAMA) appeal, received via
email on February 9, 2024, regarding your GRAMA request dated May 20, 2023. I have reviewed the appeal
and the underlying matter, and I am providing the following decision.

Background

On Saturday May 20, 2023, you submitted a GRAMA request to the Division of Waste Management and
Radiation Control (Division) via the Open Records Portal. This request was received on the following
business day, Monday May 22, 2023. The Division’s response to the request was due on June 6, 2023.

Your GRAMA request was stated as follows:

“Documentation of DWMRC investigation resulting from my February 9, 2023 letter
(DRC-2023-001509). Please provide letters, emails, reports, records of interviews and
presentations, internally within DWMRC and externally with EnergySolutions, Department of
Energy, North Wind, California DTSC and the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.”

By email dated June 6, 2023, addressed to the email address provided in the GRAMA request
(email@philrutherford.com), the Division’s GRAMA Records Officer provided a response, together with the
following referenced records:

DRC-2023-001509 - GSA Phil Rutherford Consulting Energy Tech Engineering, Irregularities in
Shipments of Waste from the former Energy Technology Engineering Center

DRC-2023-004115 - Division Response to P Rutherfords Letter 050823

Fwd_ Irregularities in DOE’s Waste Shipments from ETEC to EnergySolutions
Fwd_Radioactive Waste Allegation

DRC-2024-004475 195 North 1950 West * Salt Lake City, UT (Over)
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144880 « Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880
Telephone (801) 536-0200 « Fax (801) 536-0222 « T.D.D. 711
www.deq.utah.gov
Printed on 100% recycled paper
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The June 6, 2023, correspondence from the Division stated that the transmission was considered to be the
final decision concerning your request, together with the following information:

Insofar as you consider any part of this response a denial of your request, you may appeal to the
following Chief Administrative Officer for the Division:

Douglas J. Hansen, Director

Utah Department of Environmental Quality

Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control
P.O. Box 144880

Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880

To appeal, you must file a Notice of Appeal with the Chief Administrative Officer within 30 days
of the date of this email. Your Notice of Appeal must contain your name, your mailing address,
your daytime telephone number, and a statement ofthe relief you seek. With your Notice of
Appeal, you may also file a short statement of facts, reasons, and legal authority in support of
your appeal. Appeals must be submitted in writing to the Division by mail or by email to
dwmrcsubmit@utah.gov.

The appeal of the Division’s response to your GRAMA request was due on or before Monday,

July 6, 2023. You indicated that the Division’s response went to your spam folder so you never received
it. In this case, the Division’s failure to get a response to you by June 6, 2023, resulted in a denial by
operation of law pursuant to GRAMA, Utah Code Section 63G-2-204(9) (providing that the agency’s
failure to respond within 10 days of a GRAMA request is deemed to be a denial). Your appeal to this
denial was still due on or before July 6, 2023. On February 9, 2024, you sent an email to our GRAMA
Records Officer at wmrcgrama(@utah.gov stating, in part, “Please consider this email as a Notice of
Appeal.” You failed to file a timely appeal.

Analysis

GRAMA provides in part as follows:

63G-2-401. Appeal to chief administrative officer -- Notice of the decision of the appeal.
(1)(a) A requester or interested party may appeal an access denial to the chief administrative
officer of the governmental entity by filing a notice of appeal with the chief administrative officer
within 30 days after:
(1) the governmental entity sends a notice of denial under Section 63G-2-205, if the
governmental entity denies a record request under Subsection 63G-2-205(1); or
(i1) the record request is considered denied under Subsection 63G-2-204(9), if that
subsection applies.

Utah Code § 63G-20401(1)(a) (emphasis added). Under either element of the code, your appeal dated
February 9, 2024, is not timely, and the Division has no jurisdiction to entertain it. To the extent that the
Division’s June 6, 2023 email could be considered a denial, your appeal was due on or before

July 6, 2023. If you did not receive the response (or hypothetically, if the Division had failed to
respond), your appeal was likewise due on or before July 6, 2023. The fact that the Division’s

June 6, 2023 email may have been captured by your email system’s junk folder is misplaced.
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Further, without waiving the conclusion that your appeal is untimely, I would like to address the merits
of your allegation. The Division’s allegation program is limited to investigation of matters within the
scope of Utah’s Agreement State Program. The basis upon which a generator may classify a given waste
shipment as qualifying as Class A waste under the Division’s rules is outside the scope of the Division’s
program, much less when that generator’s actions occur in another state. EnergySolutions’ waste
acceptance criteria are stated in terms of maximum activity. There is no minimum activity for Class A
waste. Classification determinations are made by the generator. So long as manifested Class A waste
received by EnergySolutions does not exceed the maximum concentration, EnergySolutions may receive
and dispose of it at its Clive facility.

It is likewise not surprising that the Division’s investigation into your allegations did not result in the
creation of new records, such as an inspection report. According to the inspector, all conversations
happened in person and the inspector did not create an inspection report. Rather, findings were reported
verbally as the matters addressed in your allegation are and were outside the scope of any Division rule
or inspection module. The inspector confirmed that the shipments in question did not exceed the
maximum concentration limits for Class A waste.

Accordingly, your appeal is respectfully denied.

Under Utah Code § 63G-2-402, you have the right to immediately appeal this decision to the State Records
Committee under Utah Code § 63G-2-403, or to file a petition for judicial review in district court under Utah
Code § 63G-2-404. Any appeal must be brought within 30 days of the date of this decision. An appeal to
the State Records Committee should be addressed to:

Rebekkah Shaw

Executive Secretary of the State Records Committee
346 South Rio Grande

Salt Lake City, UT 84101-1106

Phone: 801-531-3851

E-mail: SRCsecretary@utah.gov

If you have any questions regarding this appeal denial, please call Stevie Norcross at 385-499-0511.

Sincerely,

F A e
Douglas J¥Hansen, Director

Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control
DJH/SN/jk

c: Kimberly D. Shelley, Executive Director, Utah Department of Environmental Quality (UDEQ)
Stevie Norcross, PhD, Assistant Director,
Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, UDEQ
Jalynn Knudsen, Assistant Director, Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, UDEQ
Otis Willoughby, Low Level Radioactive Waste Section Manager,
Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, UDEQ
Alyssa Stringham, GRAMA Records Officer,
Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, UDEQ
Bret F. Randall, Assistant Attorney General, Utah Attorney General’s Office
Phil Rutherford, Phil Rutherford Consulting (Email and Hard Copy)
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The Division did not identify any records of phone conversations or meetings
responsive to this request, as the Division does not typically record phone
conversations and rarely records meetings. The emails that came up in searches for
this request were either those previously provided to you, or regarding the process of
responding to your 2023 GRAMA request. These are not considered responsive to
your request for "WMRC investigation resulting from my February 9, 2023 letter
(DRC-2023-001509) and a follow-up investigation resulting from my May 23, 2023
telephone conversation with Mr. Otis Willoughby and Mr. Larry Kellum...” and
therefore have not been provided.

There are no other records responsive to this request. The Division considers this to
be the final response and decision regarding this matter.

You may appeal this partial denial to the following Chief Administrative Officer for the
Division:

Douglas J. Hansen, Director

Utah Department of Environmental Quality

Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control
P.O. Box 144880

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-4880

To appeal this determination, you must file a Notice of Appeal with the Chief
Administrative Officer within 30 days of the date of this email. Your Notice of Appeal
must contain your name, your mailing address, your daytime telephone number, and
a statement of the relief you seek. With your Notice of Appeal, you may also file a
short statement of facts, reasons, and legal authority in support of your appeal.
Appeals must be submitted in writing to the Division by mail or by email to

dwmrcsubmit@utah.gov.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please feel free to contact
me.

Best,

Division Name

Alyssa Stringham

Honorific / Pronouns: Ms. / she/her
= GRAMA Records Officer
Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control

P: (801) 536-0200
F: (801) 536-0222

wasteandradiation.utah.gov

L2

Emails to and from this email address may be considered public records and thus subject to Utah GRAMA
requirements.

Statements made in this email do not constitute the official position of the Director of the Division of Waste


mailto:dwmrcsubmit@utah.gov
https://wasteandradiation.utah.gov/
https://wasteandradiation.utah.gov/
https://fb.com/UtahDEQ
https://twitter.com/UtahDEQ

Management and Radiation Control. If you desire a statement of the Division Director's position, please submit a
written request to the Director, including copies of documents relevant to your request.
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